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/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIP

From: Clark, Rita
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Gerry Serrano
Subject: Re: Meeting on Monday, March 15th 

915 Capitol mall 
Suite 110 
Sacramento  

I will add to invite. 

Rita 

Rita Clark  

 

From: Gerry Serrano <gerry.serrano@santaanapoa.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:47:38 PM 
To: Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting on Monday, March 15th  
  
Perfecto. Yes, please and where do I go? 
  
Gerry 
  
  
Gerry Serrano | President 
Santa Ana Police Officers Association 
  
### 
  

From: Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:47 PM 
To: Gerry Serrano <gerry.serrano@santaanapoa.com> 
Subject: Re: Meeting on Monday, March 15th  
  
Hi Gerry 

She is open at 3pm.  Will that work for you? I can send a calendar invite. 

Rita 

Rita Clark  

  

From: Gerry Serrano <gerry.serrano@santaanapoa.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:28:45 PM 
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To: Clark, Rita <Rita.Clark@treasurer.ca.gov> 
Subject: Meeting on Monday, March 15th  
  

Hi Rita, 
  
I will be in Sacramento this coming Monday and schedule a few minutes with Treasurer Fiona and 
Mr. Nowick. I am available any time after 11:30 AM. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Gerry 
  
Gerry Serrano | President 
Santa Ana Police Officers Association 
  
### 
  


